KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED
CIN NO : L27109WB1983PLC036585

Regd. Office : 2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Tele: 033-2225-4263 Fax : 033-22253461
C e mail : kspl@coalsale.co.in website : www.kspl.net.in

June 10, 2020

The Listing Department

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range.

Kolkata — 700 001

Sub : Statement of Investor Complaints as per regulation 13(3) of SEBI
Listing Regulation 2015 ( LoDR) for the quarter ended
31st March, 2020
Serip Code : 21099

Dear Sir,
With reference to our email dt. 05-06-2020.

Please find enclosed herewith Statement of Tnvestor Complaints as per regulation
13(3) of SEBI Listing Regulation 2015 (LoDR) for the quarter ended
31st March , 2020.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED
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(CHANDRA PRAKASSH KABRA)
DIRECTOR & b
DIN : 00338838 v, Q82— b
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Encls : as above.



kspl@coalsale.co.in

S ——
From: kspl@coalsale.co.in
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 4:05 PM
To: listingcompliance_1@cse-india.com
Cc: listingcompliance_3@cse-india.com
Subject: Investors Complaints as on 31-03-2020
Attachments: Investors Complaints as on 31-03-2020 ( KSPL ).pdf
June 5, 2020

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
Secrip Code :

21099
Dear Sir,
Please find enclosed herewith Statement of Investor Complaints as per regulation 13(3) of SEBI

Listing Regulation 2015 (LoDR) for the quarter ended 315t March , 2020.

Hard copy of the Investors Complaints as on 31-03-2020 along with letter will be deposited with
the Calcutta Stock Exchange after opening of the lockdown and exchange.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

For KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED
( CHANDRA PRAKASSH KABRA)
DIRECTOR

DIN : 00338838

Encls : as above.



KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED
CIN NO : L27109WB1983PLC036535

Regd. Office : 2, Brabourne Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Tele: 033-2225-42¢3 Fax : 033-22253461
e mail : kspl@coalsale.co.in website ‘www.kspl.net.in

June 5, 2020

The Listing Department

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range.

Kolkata — 700 001

Sub : Statement of Investor Complaints as per regulation 13(3) of SEBI
Listing Regulation 2015 (LoDR) for the quarter ended
315t March, 2020
Scrip Code : 21099

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith Statement of Investor Complaints as per regulation
13(3) of SEBI Listing Regulation 2015 (LoDR)  for the quarter ended
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
e-mail : kspl@coalsale.co.in  website ‘www.kspl.net.in

Statement of Investor Complaints as per Regulation 13(3) of SEBI Listing
Regulation 2015 (LoDR) for the quarter ended 31° March , 2020

COMPLAINTS REPORT

PART-A
Sr.No. Particulars 7 | Number |
1 Number of Complaints received directly NIL
2 Number of Complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL
3 Total Number of Comlaints /comments received (1 +2) NIL
4 Number of Complaints resolved NIL
5 Number of Complaints pending NIL
PART-B
Sr. No. Name of Complaint Date of Complaint Status
( Resolved/Pending)
1 NIL NIL NIL
2 B NIL CONIL NIL
# 3 NIL NIL NIL
4 NIL NIL NIL
E NIL NIL NIL

For KABRA STEEITPRODUCTS LTD.
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